
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

James, 

Nathalie Leitch 
Wednesday, January 27, 2010 9:48 AM 
James Burt; Terrence Fullem 
RE: urgent 
NSM Presentation Jan 2010.ppt 

High 

Just out of a couple of meetings - sorry for the delay. I'll provide a few comments here and have attached some slides 
from a recent Kadian sales meeting that will provide some data. Let me know if there is any specific info you would like to 
see. 

Terry - please add your comments (I've intentionally left out details of the dealt terms - if you are comfortable sharing this 
information, please go ahead). 

Canada: 

We currently market two branded products in Canada: 

• SORIATANE (acitretin) capsules, indicated for the treatment of severe psoriasis 
• BEZALIP (bezafibrate), is used to reduce lower cholesterol levels 

We market these through a partner, Tribute Pharmaceuticals. Tribute will be implementing a sales and marketing 
program in 2010 and will be actively promoting the products starting in about April. We are also assessing opportunities 
to submit for approval and market some of our existing generic portfolio (injectables and SOD products) in the Canadian 
market. 

KADIAN 

• Actavis acquired Kadian from King Pharmaceuticals 12/29/2008 
• King had acquired Kadian via its purchase of Alpharma; for competitive reasons, federal regulators required King 

to divest the Kadian assets in order for the acquisition of Alpharma to proceed 
• News of Alpharma's sale trickled down to the Kadian sales team starting in about 03 2008. 
• There were approximately 400 reps supporting Kadian at the time of the acquisition; all marketing programs were 

canceled by Alpharma without notice to physicians or patients at the time of the acquisition 
• 2008 gross sales for Kadian were $264M; Total scripts for the year were 699.6K 

We re-launched the key marketing programs following the acquisition, and did some market research to determine 
managed care coverage versus the category, promotional sensitivity of the brand (very) and the likely impact to sales and 
scripts of withdrawing field support for the team. At the same time, we analyzed historic script data to identify top 
prescribers and started to pull together a sales and marketing strategy using a much more targeted approach to the 
market. Given patents for the product expire in April 2010, our strategy needed to be a greatly rationalized approach 
versus what Alpharma had done in the past. 

Based on the results of the market research, which indicated sales would fall off dramatically without any sales support, 
and our internal analysis, we made the decision to hire a team of 18 area business managers and 2 regional business 
directors. Our hiring criteria required that all reps have at least 5 years of experience in the pain therapeutic area and that 
they be able to manage large territories. Our initial plan was to hire the team directly but to simplify things from an 
administrative perspective, hired the team through a CSO. We had already identified most of the folks we wanted on 
board, but ended up hiring them through the CSO. The entire sales team was fully trained and in the field by the end of 
May. 1,900 high decile targets (deciled by TRx) were identified for the team to call on. TRx quotas were set for each 
territory. 
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To reach a portion of the lower decile prescribers, we employed a telesales team of 4 starting in April. 

This highly targeted approach using a small team of experienced reps with existing relationships delivered $256M in sales 
in 2010, down less than 3% versus 2009 results. Even with a 95% reduction in sales force size, scripts were down just 
14% on the year. Market research predicted that we would see a 40-50% reduction in TRx. Alpharma's marketing budget 
for Kadian was $8-$10M in 2008. Our entire sales team and marketing expenses were ~$9M. 

The US business is currently evaluating additional brand opportunities where we can use a similar approach, i.e. 
opportunities where we can target a relatively small number of specialists with a highly focused, experienced sales 
team. 

Hope this gives an overview of our brand sales model and of the success we've had with Kadian so far. Again - let me 
know if you need anything else. 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

Please note th at th is e-ma il and its attachments are intended fo r the named add ressee only and may contai n 1nfo rmat1on th at 1s confidential and pri v ileged. If you 
have by co1nc1dence or mistake or w ithout spec ific authori zation rece ived th is e-mail and its attachments we request that you not ify us 1mmed1ate ly that you have 
rece ived them 1n erro r. upho ld strict confident1al1 ty and neithe r read . co py, nor othe rw ise make use of the ir co ntent 1n any way Please note th at the sender of th is e­
ma il and its attachments 1s solely responsible for its content 1f 1t does not concern the ope rat ions of Actav1s Group or its subs1d1anes. 

From: James Burt [mailto:jburt@actavis.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 8:43 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch 
Subject: urgent 
Importance: High 

Hi Nathalie, 

Couple of quick questions to help with a pitch presentation to Celltrion. 

Do we have any business either direct or indirect in Canada (retail or Hx)? It's to help with demonstrating global reach 

Do you have anything I can read on kadian in terms of sales to date and one liner on deal, sales heads employed, 
detailing activity. It's part of the demonstration that we have experience with brands as well as generics. Can be vague 
and I'm aiming for impressive but demonstrable 

Thanks 

James 
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James Burt 
Global Director 
Hospital Business Unit 
Actavis Group 

6th Floor, Lex House t +44 7717 668 882 @jburt@actavis.com 
17 Connaught Place, London W2 2ES f +44 207 298 7500 w www.actavis.com 

Please note that th is e-ma il and its attachments are intended for the named add ressee only and may contain 1nformat1on that 1s confident ial and pri vil eged. If you 
have by co1nc 1dence or mistake or without spec ific authorizatio n rece ived th is e-ma il and its attachments we request that you notify us 1mmed 1ate ly that you have 
rece ived them 1n error. upho ld strict confident1al1 ty and ne ither re ad. copy, nor otherwise make use of the ir content 1n any way Please note that the sender of th is e­
ma il and its attachments 1s sol ely responsible for its content 1f 1t does not concern the operatio ns of Actav1s Group or its subs1d1anes. 
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KADIAN® 
National Sales Meeting 

January 11 th-13th , 2010 
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Metric 

KADIAN Gross Sales ($M) $263.7 $240.4 

% change vs. 2008 -8.8% 

KADIAN TRx Volume (000s) 699.6 600 

% change vs. 2008 -14% 

TRx Share 3.9% 3.2% + 

Market Growth 3.5% N/A 
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KADIAN Gross Sales by Quarter: 2009 vs. 2008 
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Share of LAO TRx: Nov 2008-Nov 2009 
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Gross Sales $36.2 $40.5 

% attainment 90%-93% 

TRx 89,204 92,631 

% attainment 90%-93% 

■ Outstanding T2 results! 

■ Factors impacting T3 
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KADIAN Jan '09-Nov '09 TRx 

■ TRx 

1111 Units Out 
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■ Roll-out 
► Physician letters 

• Targets plus "redeeming" physicians 

► Website content updated 

► Pharmacy communication 
• 32,000 Cardinal pharmacies 

• "Redeeming" pharmacies 

► Additional 
• Customer service team 

• Follow-up call to letter recipients 
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► TMS continues to do a great job with target prescribers 
• Passion for KADIAN 

► Refine targets to include most productive prescriber segments 

■ Adheris Patient Adherence Program 
► Improve patient persistence and increase overall length of therapy 

■ New Sales Aid 
► Focuses on long history of safety 

► Incorporates messaging from alcohol study 
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K .ADIAN C C1 
li1ct1brw Si lllt Ellll'lded 1'911• CIPI''• 
ll,•lJ<l'01n;- l).,q , t1P•C9•fl:I"",;• 111+•,q '!Xwit: •.l! ... ,q 

............................................................................. ,1 

You are cordia lly invited to attend a promot ional 

educational program on advances in pain 

management sponsored by: 

~ctavis 
Program Details: 

Morto n's The Steakhouse 
1234 City Drive 

Dallas, TX 75757 

On 

March 1, 201.0 at 6:00 PM 

Please dick the link be low to confirm your attendance. 
<REGISTER> 
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Begin Slide Deck UDdatea 
Submit Speaker Bureoo Execution Plan for 
Sales Force Mleen,,a 
Beqin Sourcmo Meeti11(1 Venues 
Subrnit Fom1al lnVMte for Aooro1tali 
Receive Ust of Attendees a:11:d Approval of 
Format Invite 
Send Formal Invite to Attendees 
Submit 1111 Draft of Urn:tated Shd,e Deel< 
Med1cal/Regulato,ry/l.egal Rev1e~, of Sbde 
Deck 
Receive Aooroved CDA Document 
Conlinn Venue, Submrt CDAsl'N9s/Meeting 
Details 10 Confirmed Attendees 
Finalize Attendee Travel 
Beo in Booking Programs '#Uth Confinnedl 
Attendees 
lncoroorate f\llfRIL Chanaes to SIJide Deck 
Submit Final Sliide Deck for ,A,l)l)IFO'l/8'1 

Receive Final A.norovarl of Slide Deck 
Finalize Aoendla 
fonn8' Oo-&ite Slide Review 
Meeti:no Com,enes 
Sneaker Bureau Launches 

■ Faculty Training: 
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Cadent 
Cadent 

Cadent 
Cadent 
Actavis 

Cadent 
Cadent 
Aclavis 

Actavis 
Cadent 

Cadent 
Cadent/Acta.vis 

Cadent 
Cadent 
Aclavis 

Cadenil/Actavis 
Caden1!/Actavis 
Caden1!/ Actavis 

January 6 
January 8 

Januarv 12 
January 15 

Januarv 18 
Janmuv 20 

January 21-28 

January 21 
January 25-27 

Januarv 25-Februa.rv 25 
January 25 

Januarv 28-Febn.Mlrv 5 
Febmarv 5 

Febmarv 12 
febmarv26 

March 4 
~ March5 ~ 
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► Information from alcohol study incorporated 

■ Faculty selection 
► Establish selection criteria 

• Knowledge of pain therapeutic area is key; thought leaders generally regarded as 
most effective faculty members 

• Familiarity with the KADIAN brand 
• Engaging speaker; ability to answer questions 

► Goal: List finalized by Jan 15th (this Friday) 

■ Sales team training 
■ Program Execution 

► Live programs 
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Develop program Web site Cadent 2 weeks 

Request program on Web site Rep 5 weeks prior to 
program 

Confirm speaker availability, coordinate speaker Cadent 4 weeks prior to 
travel, develop program documents and e-mail program 
them to rep 

Recruit participants Cadent 4 weeks prior to 
program 

Execute the program Rep Day of program 

Mail completed program evaluations to Cadent Rep 1 week after program 

M.~ .. i ... t .. ~ .. QJ'll . l~t~c:J g>5p~I)§~ J~il'lll:llJJ§gm~ntJ9rm tp 1<.~~~K .. ~ft.~.L .. PJQgr~m 
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► Compare "pre" versus "post" time periods 

■ Are we calling on the right targets? 
► Compare where targets are concentrated versus where performance is 

improving the most 

► Identify areas of highest relative performance 

■ Can we identify specific market segments that are performing 
differently versus others? 
► Segmentation based on prescribing behavior 

■ Should we change our reach and/or frequency? 
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► Volumes: deciles by 12 month KADIAN TRx volume 

► Share: deciles by 12 month KADIAN TRx market share (vs. Avinza, 
Opana ER) 

► Specialty: Top 20 specialties by volume 

► Segment: 3 x 3 grid of Volume x Share (9 market segments) 

■ Key takeaways for this meeting: 
► Use segmentation analysis to focus your target lists, refine your 

messaging, and maximize territory value 

► Identify keys to success in "top growth" targets and apply to "top 
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u e programs 

■ Co-pay program 2010 
► Use the extended term and new cards to generate buzz around the program 

■ Leverage the information from the sales force analysis in territory 
planning 

■ ABM Workshops: Opportunities - Embeda and Opana ER 
■ Quotas 

► 2009 T3 Performance Measurement 
• Top-line December data available January 18th 

• Prescriber-level data by January 30th ; measurement finalized by end of February 
► 2010 Quotas delivered in same timeframe 

• Incentive Compensation plans to be discussed during Region breakouts 
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■ Representative sign-in 
- Last name and e-mail address 

■ Representative contact information 

■ Program request 
Menu to request dates, 
times, speakers, AV needs, and locations 

■ Confirmation 
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Kadian Speaker Bureau Pro 

Request/lF 

* 
Email Address * 

Request a Program 

m 

NOTE: You have not completed the entire request process until you have received a printable 
confirmation page and an email confirmation. 

Email for Assistance 
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Please enter the contact information of the person who will be facilitating this program. 

* denotes field is required . 

First Name * Last Name * Email Address * Position * Address * Address Line 2 

City * State * Zip Code * Province/Dist 

Country * Phone Number * Fax Number 

Mobile Number * 
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Facilitator/Contact Information 

l couttney 

!Hayman 

lchayman@cadentmed .corr 

!Acct. Director 

I 1707 Market Place Blvd 

l irving 

frx'"3 
175063 

I United States 

1972-692-2022 

is 12-644-7764 ext.6 

Program Request 

1st Request r. 
2nd Request (' 

3rd Request (' 

Continue I 
Email for Assistance 

.:.l 
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Meeting Location (City, 
State) 

Meeting Date 

Meeting Start Time 

Meeting End Time 

Restaurant 

AV Needs 

Speaker 

Additional Information: 
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Program Request Information 

* INew Orleans, LA 

* l □ l/21/2010 §ii 

I 6:00 PM (e.g., 1:45 PM) 

I 9:00 PM (e.,;;i., 1:4:i PM) 

* 1 Cadent Selection 
P' Suggestion: I"'."""".-,--,----

* 1 None 

P Screen 

Projector 

alier Microphone w/ 
aker 

r;; Laptop w/ Power Point 
Appl1cat1on 

1 DVD Player 

1 
Other: 

* I Dr, Steve McQueen I Dr, Cary Grant 

r Dr. Paul Newman P' Dr. Billy Joel 

A piano for the piano man. 

Continue I 
Email for Assistance 
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• Please confirm that the information below is correct. 
• Press the 'EDIT' button to change incorrect information. 
• Scroll to the bottom to complete this request. 

Meeting Facilitator/Contact Information 1!111] 
First Name 

Last Name 

Email Address 

Position 

Address 

City 

State 

Zip Code 

Country 

Phone Number 

Mobile Number 

Courtney 

Hayman 

chayman@cadentmed.com 

Acct. Director 

1707 Market Place Blvd 

Irving 

TX 
75063 

Program Request Information 1!111] 
Meeting LOd~Jion· 

Meeting Date 

Start Time 

End Time 

Restaurant 

AV Needs 

Speaker 

Additional Information 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

New Orleans! LA 

01/21/2010 

6: DD PM 

9: DD PM 

Antoine 1s 

Slide Advancer 

Screen 

Laser Pointer 

LCD Projector 

Lavalier Microphone w/ Speaker 

Laptop w/ Power Point Application 

Dr. Billy Joel 

A piano for the piano man. 

Complete Request I 
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Mo ve to Folder T 

Creat e Ru le 

Actio ns 

Blm k Sende r Cat ego rize ~ 

Saf e Li st s T 'If Fo ll ow Up T 

Find 
hl ot Ju 11 1< Ma rk as Unread 

Junk F-m.iil r. r. 

Cli ck l1ere t o download pictu res . To l1e lp p rot ect yo ur p rivacy, Outlo ok pre•vent ed aut omat ic down load ol som e p ictures 
in tt1 is mes sag e. 

From: Erin Zopolsky [event-information@certain.mm] Sent: Fri 1.18/2010 3:11 PM 

To: • Ha·~man, Courtney 

Cc: 

Subject: Speaker Bureau Request Received 

Dear Courtney Hayman : 

Thank you for submitting your request for a Speaker Bueau pro gr am! 

Below you will find a copy of the information you submitted. Please take a moment to 
review this information and contact Erin Zopolsky if this information is incorrect or 
needs to be updated. You will be contacted within two business days with confirmation 
of your program. 

Please send your list of attendees by completing the attached spreadsheet and 
responding to this confirmation, 

If you have any questions regarding this event, please contact Erin Zopolsky as soon as 
possible. 

Kind Regards , 

Erin Zopolsky 
Meeting Planner 
Cadent Medical Communications 
1707 Market Place Blvd. 
Suite 350 
Irving, TX 75063 
Phone : 972-692-2077 
Fax: 972-929-1901 
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■ Evaluation Form 
- Prepopulated with questions provided by Cadent 

■ Agenda 

■ Pa rtici pant I ist 

■ Expense reimbursement form for speaker 
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Erin Zopolsky 
Senior Meeting Planner 

Speaker 

Courtney Hayman 
Account Director 
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Attendees 

Heather Boos 
Travel Coordinator 
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